
 
 

“Leading the way to excellence in building and life safety” 

Spring Quarterly Business Meeting 
April 25-26, 2019 

Enzian Inn, Leavenworth, Washington 
 

 Agenda 
 
 

Thursday, April 25 
 

7:30 a.m.  Coffee service and Registration – Alpine Room 

   First Timer’s Orientation – Continental Room 
    

8:00 a.m.  Business Meeting – Alpine Room 

   Pledge of Allegiance 

   Introductions 

   Welcome and Announcements 

   Agenda Approval: April 25-26, 2019 

Minutes Approval: January 31, 2019 

   Recognitions, Relocations, Memorials 

   Election of Board of Directors Nominations – July ABM 

   President’s Report 

    Executive Board Report 

   Officers’ Reports 

   Executive Director Report 
 

 

9:00 a.m.  Recess to Committee Meetings: 
 

▪ Technical Code Development – Alpine Room  

• State Group 2 proposals submitted 

• WABO positions on ICC Group B proposals 
 

 

▪  Education  – Bavarian Room 

• 2019 AEI Recap 

• 2020 AEI Planning 

• 2020 Spokane Seminars 

10:30 a.m. 

▪ Government Relations– Alpine Room 

• Legislative Update 

• Discuss Government Relations Policy 

o Standing subcommittee 

o Volunteers 

• Open forum to discuss new legislation 



12:00 p.m. 5th Annual Retiree Luncheon – Continental Room  

 Guests:  Pete Rambow/Mike Noot 

    
 

1:00 p.m.  Business Meeting Reconvenes – Alpine Room 

   Guest Reports: 

    State Building Code Council 

International Code Council 

ICC Region II 

IABO 

WPLBO 

State Agencies 

MyBuildingPermit.com 

Liaison Reports 

Others 
 

2:00 p.m.  Recess to Code Forum: 

   Code Forum – Alpine Room 

   Informal discussion on any code items 

 

5:00 p.m.  Recess until Friday 
 

5:30 p.m.  Social Event – 6th Annual Mini-Golf Tournament (weather permitting) 

    
 

Friday, April 26 
 

7:00 a.m.  Breakfast - Continental Room 
 

8:00 a.m.  Business Meeting Reconvenes– Alpine Room 

   Motions and Action Items 

   Announcements 

• Emergency Management Update  

• Code Official Accreditation Program Update  

• C & R Program Update 

 New Business 

 Unfinished Business 
 

9:00 a.m.  Professional Development: 

   Project Impact Seattle – Impacting your Jurisdictions by Promoting Safer 

Homes – presented by Michelle Yee – Simpson Strong-Tie   
   ICC Preferred Provider Course #20119 

 

12:00 p.m.  Adjourn 

 

 

 

Mark Your Calendar! 

July 18-19, 2019 - WABO Annual Business Meeting at Semiahmoo  

Blaine, Washington 



1 

 “Leading the way to excellence in building and life safety” 
 
 

Proposed MINUTES – 2019 Winter Committee Meeting 
Tumwater, Washington 

January 31, 2019 
 
Call to Order  
 
The winter business and committee meetings of the voting representatives was called to order 
by President Ray Allshouse, on January 31, 2019 at 8:00 a.m.  

 
Roll Call  
 
The following executive board officers were present: 
  

C. Ray Allshouse  - President 
 Kurt Aldworth   - 1st Vice President 
 Lee Kranz    - 2nd Vice President 
  
The following executive board officers were absent: 
 

Tom Phillips   - Immediate Past President 
 
The following executive board directors were present: 
 Brian Smith   - Certification & Registration  

Micah Chappell  - Technical Code Development 
Tim Woodard   - Government Relations 
Angela Haupt   - Finance 
Todd Blevins     - Outreach Services 
Ray Cockerham   - Emergency Management 
Jon Siu   - Past President 
Trace Justice   - Past President 
Gary Schenk   - Past President 

 
The following executive board directors were absent: 

Rick Prosser   - Education 
Andy Higgins   - Accreditation 
Jim Tinner   - State Building Code Council  
 

The following management personnel were present: 
 Tara Jenkins   - Executive Director  
 Troy Jenkins   - Jenkins Management Solutions, LLC 
  
 
Introductions 
 
The active member voting representatives, associate members and guests introduced 
themselves. (Registration forms on file at WABO office).  

WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF BUILDING OFFICIALS 



2 

Agenda  
 
The President presented the proposed Agenda for the January 31, 2019, Winter Committee 
meeting.  
 

MOTION:  It was moved and seconded that the agenda be approved.    
 The motion carried. 
 
Minutes 

 
President Allshouse presented the proposed minutes for the October 11-12, 2018 Fall Business 
Meeting in Walla Walla, Washington. 
 

MOTION:  It was moved and seconded that the minutes be approved as submitted.  
 The motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned for committee meetings at 8:10 a.m. 
 
Legislative Overview 
 
Tim Woodard, Chair, Government Relations Committee and Amy Brackenbury, WABO 
Lobbyist, provided an overview of the plans for the members to visit the capitol and urge 
legislators to support HB1402 / SB5587 Alternate Building Construction Methods and HB1752 
Labor and Industries Contractor Bonding. 
   
Tim and Amy provided a review of other legislation of interest to WABO. 
 
Committee Meeting was adjourned at 8:58 a.m. so members could travel to the capitol building. 
 
Committee Meetings Reconvened at 12:30 p.m. 
 
Tim Woodard and Amy Brackenbury led a discussion on the visits to the Hill and went over the 
positions WABO is taking on bills and asked for membership input. 
 
Brian Smith, Certification and Registration chair, announced that C & R has a goal to educate 
and promote the various programs to new building officials, inspectors and industry.  C & R will 
also be taking the lead on social media with Instagram and Twitter.  Whitney Doll, ICC’s Vice 
President of Communications, has been contacted regarding best practices and has provided 
several resources.  Whitney and her team are also willing to come out to educate.  Jon Siu 
provided an overview of Cross Laminated Timber (CLT) and the need to establish a program for 
special inspection registration. 
 
 MOTION:  It was moved and seconded that the Certification and Registration 
committee add the category of Cross Laminated Timber (CLT) as part of the WABO 
Special Inspection Registration Program.  The Special Inspection Advisory Board will 
develop the registration details.  Motion passed.   
 
Micah Chappell, Chair of the Technical Code Committee, discussed ICC Group A OGCV, State 
Group 1 public comments and State Group 2 proposals. 
 
Committee Meetings adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 



WABO Spring Business Meeting

April 25 - 26, 2019
Attendee List

KURT  ALDWORTH CBO, ACO
CITY OF SAMMAMISH

C. RAY  ALLSHOUSE AIA, CBO, ACO
CITY OF SHORELINE

PATRICK  BARRY
CITY OF TACOMA

MICHAEL  BARTH MCP, ACO
CODEPROS, LLC

DEAN  BENTLEY CBO
CITY OF UNIVERSITY PLACE

LEIF  BJORBACK CBO
CITY OF EDMONDS

STEVEN  BLAKE
CITY OF BURIEN

ANDY  BOOTH
SNOHOMISH COUNTY

KEN  BOSTICK
CITY OF GOLDENDALE

CLIFF  BURDICK
CITY OF WENATCHEE

CRAIG  BURNELL
CITY OF RENTON

MICAH  CHAPPELL
CITY OF SEATTLE, DEPT OF CONSTRUCTION AND
INSPECTIONS

AL  CHRISTENSEN
CITY OF TUMWATER

STEPHANIE  DAY
CITY OF KIRKLAND

SCOTT  FIELDING
CITY OF BONNEY LAKE

MARTY  GILLIS CBO
WEST COAST CODE CONSULTANTS, INC.

DIANE  GLENN
CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS OF WA, LLC

GREGG  GOLDHAMMER
CLARK COUNTY

ANGELA  HAUPT
CITY OF KIRKLAND

JACK  HELM
CITY OF NEWCASTLE

DANA  HERRON CBO
CITY OF MILTON

C. ANDREW  HIGGINS MCP, CBO, ACO
CITY OF SEATTLE, SDCI

WILLIAM  HILL CBO, ACO
BHC CONSULTANTS

ALAN  HUSBY CBO
SNOHOMISH COUNTY

TARA  JENKINS
WASHINGTON ASSN OF BUILDING OFFICIALS

TROY  JENKINS
JENKINS MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC

TRACE  JUSTICE CBO, ACO
CITY OF MILL CREEK

RICK  KELLEY CBO, CFM
CITY OF SUMNER

LEE  KRANZ CBO, ACO
CITY OF BELLEVUE DSD

ANDIE  LORENZ
ADAMS COUNTY

CLELL  MASON
CITY OF KIRKLAND

S. KELLY  MAYO CBO, ACO
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES



MICHAEL  MCGIVNEY CBO, CASP
CITY OF OCEAN SHORES

MICHELE  MILLER
MYBUILDINGPERMIT/CITY OF BELLEVUE

JACK  MOORE CBCO
SKAGIT COUNTY

JEROMY  MOORE
CITY OF PULLMAN

MIKE  NOOT
TWISTED LIZARD COMPANIES, LLC

TIM  NORDTVEDT CBO, ACO
CITY OF GRANITE FALLS

KEVIN  OLANDER
CITY OF ARLINGTON

SHARON  PETTIT
CITY OF SNOHOMISH

THOMAS  PHILLIPS CBO, ACO
CITY OF KIRKLAND

RICK  PROSSER CBO
CITY OF MOUNT VERNON

PETE  RAMBOW CBO, ACO
RETIRED

TYLER  RUNNING DEER
MYBUILDINGPERMIT/CITY OF BELLEVUE

GARY  SCHENK CBO, ACO
CITY OF SEATAC

GREGG  SCHRADER PE, SE
CITY OF BELLEVUE

CRAIG  SEDLACEK
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES

S. DEAN  SIMPSON
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES

JONATHAN  SIU PE, SE, ACO
CITY OF SEATTLE, DEPT OF CONSTRUCTION AND
INSPECTIONS

BRIAN  SMITH CBO
CITY OF BELLEVUE

AL  SPAULDING CBO
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

ANDY  STAMSCHROR
CITY OF SUNNYSIDE

KRAIG  STEVENSON CBO
ICC GOVERNMENT RELATIONS

BENJAMIN  VANDUINE
CITY OF BOTHELL

TIM  WOODARD
CITY OF  BLAINE

MICHELLE  YEE
SIMPSON STRONG- TIE COMPANY, INC

CAMIE  ZIMMERMAN
WASHINGTON ASSN OF BUILDING OFFICIALS













WABO
Budget Comparison

07/01/2018 to 03/31/19

This Period Budgeted Percentage

Member Services

Income 69,750$          74,500$             93.6%

Expense 176,250$        252,283$           69.9%

Bookstore

Income 62,360$          176,086$           35.4%

Expense 64,978$          181,761$           35.7%

Welder Program

Income 366,573$        502,245$           73.0%

Expense 130,395$        187,436$           69.6%

Special Inspection Program

Income 105,137$        93,300$             112.7%

Expense 99,796$          78,897$             126.5%

Education Institute

Income 169,235$        137,750$           122.9%

Expense 36,660$          140,494$           26.1%

Seminars

Income 3,900$            15,000$             26.0%

Expense 3,309$            11,715$             28.2%

Accreditation Income 10,250$          12,290$             83.4%

Expenses 5,775$            32,753$             17.6%

Finance

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense 16,705$          23,847$             70.0%

Government Relations

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense 27,670$          38,000$             72.8%

Outreach

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense -$                   22,500$             0.0%

Technical Code Development

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense 9,899$            79,750$             12.4%

Emergency Management

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense 1,194$            20,200$             5.9%

Administration

Income 17,847$          12,000$             148.7%

Expense 30,284$          43,624$             69.4%

Total

Income 805,052$        1,023,171$        78.7%

Expense 602,914$        1,113,260$        54.2%



Jul '18 - Mar 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Accredited Code Official Progra 50.00
Bookstore

Book Sales 58,931.69
Book Sales - ICC Sales 330.80
Shipping & Handling Income 3,097.26

Total Bookstore 62,359.75

Education Institute Income
Registrations -AEI 159,200.00
Sponsor -AEI 9,585.00
Education Institute Income - Other 0.00

Total Education Institute Income 168,785.00

Interest
Money Market 134.11

Total Interest 134.11

Investment Income
Dividends 17,713.29

Total Investment Income 17,713.29

Job Postings on Web Page 8,150.00
Membership Dues 48,685.00

Registrations
Registrations 450.00
Registrations - Other 21,015.00

Total Registrations 21,465.00

Returned Check Fee 125.00
Special Inspection

Agency Applications 4,200.00
Agency Audits 14,117.30
Fabricators

Fabricator Inital Application 750.00
Fabricator Renewals 450.00
Fabricators - Other 8,424.48

Total Fabricators 9,624.48

Key Personnel 9,890.00
Special Inspect -Other Income 2,145.00
Special Inspectors 65,160.33
Special Inspection - Other 0.00

Total Special Inspection 105,137.11

Sponsors Income 6,000.00
Welder Certification

Weld Agency Apps & Renewals 9,535.21
Weld Agency Audit 3,912.50
Weld Applications and Renewals 347,985.00
Weld Examiner Apps & Renewals 4,435.00
Welder Income - Other 580.00

Total Welder Certification 366,447.71

Total Income 805,051.97

Gross Profit 805,051.97

Expense
B&O Taxes 7,557.28
Bookstore Purch - COGS

Amendments / Codes 377.79
Bookstore Purch - COGS - Other 45,706.01

Total Bookstore Purch - COGS 46,083.80

Computer Expenses
Web Page Fees 3,011.21
Computer Expenses - Other 3,345.07

Total Computer Expenses 6,356.28

Credit Card Fees 12,920.34

WABO - Summary
Profit & Loss

July 2018 through March 2019

Page 1



Jul '18 - Mar 19

Dues & Fees
Membership Fees 750.00
Registration Fees 200.00
Transaction Fees 3,292.85

Total Dues & Fees 4,242.85

Executive Board
Donations/ Other Agency Support 1,000.00

Meetings 21,540.79
Other 1,049.18
Travel 16,977.91

Total Executive Board 40,567.88

Insurance/Licenses 2,091.00
Legal 412.50
Lobbyist 27,319.37
Lodging 228.02
Management Fees 335,431.87

Marketing/ Advertising
Scholarships 9,958.28

Total Marketing/ Advertising 9,958.28

Meals 474.38
Meeting Expenses

Quarterly Meeting Expenses
Meeting Scholarships 2,600.23
Member Promotions 1,164.26
Social Events 1,941.16
Quarterly Meeting Expenses - O... 15,915.82

Total Quarterly Meeting Expenses 21,621.47

Meeting Expenses - Other 1,248.31

Total Meeting Expenses 22,869.78

Postage and Shipping Expense 14,567.95
Printing 3,675.22
Publication Expense 256.08
Speaker/Presenters 5,751.82
Supplies 6,521.28
Tech Consultant Services

Consultant Travel Fee & Expense 16,858.59
Fabricator Consultant 4,655.00
SIRP Consultant 24,351.25
Welder Consultant 3,396.25

Total Tech Consultant Services 49,261.09

Telephone and Internet 3,014.42
Travel Expense 3,352.52

Total Expense 602,914.01

Net Ordinary Income 202,137.96

Net Income 202,137.96

WABO - Summary
Profit & Loss

July 2018 through March 2019

Page 2



Mar 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
First Citizens Bank Chg 299,506.39
First Citizens Bank MM 151,147.84
Petty Cash 200.00
Total Equity Market-TRowe Price 323,936.86
US Treasury Int- TRowe Price 474,997.12

Total Checking/Savings 1,249,788.21

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 14,385.18

Total Accounts Receivable 14,385.18

Other Current Assets
Conference Deposit 16,760.50
Inventory 36,710.57
Undeposited Funds 986.16

Total Other Current Assets 54,457.23

Total Current Assets 1,318,630.62

Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -3,217.57
Office Furniture & Equipment 3,217.57

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 1,318,630.62

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 1,131.66

Total Accounts Payable 1,131.66

Other Current Liabilities
Sales Tax Payable 1,903.00
Suspense 320.19
Unclaimed Property Payable 115.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 2,338.19

Total Current Liabilities 3,469.85

Total Liabilities 3,469.85

Equity
Reserve for Apprenticeship Prog 14,021.60
Reserve for WABO ICC Board Cand 9,328.63
Retained Earnings 1,089,672.58
Net Income 202,137.96

Total Equity 1,315,160.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,318,630.62

3:46 PM WABO
04/09/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2019

Page 1









 

 

 

 

WABO Government Relations 

Legislative Subcommittee 

 
Position Procedures 

Approved February 28, 2019 

 
A standing subcommittee of the WABO Government Relations Committee shall be formed for the 

express duty of reviewing all proposed legislative bill language before the Washington State Legislature 

that could potentially affect WABO members. Review shall include WABO generated proposals. It is the 

goal of the subcommittee to formulate positions on outside legislative proposals, and to forward such positions 

to the Executive Board for review and recommendation within seven days of the bill being introduced or prior to 

the first hearing on a bill. Teleconference and WABO internal email will be the two main communication 

methods.  

 
Subcommittee Membership and Operation: 

 
1. Membership shall be comprised of a maximum of six voting representatives in good standing 

but not less than four. Two each from the east side and west side of the State is preferable. 

The remaining two votes will be the WABO Government Relations Committee Chair and the 

WABO President. Nonvoting participants on the committee are the WABO Executive Director 

and the WABO lobbyist. In the event of a tie vote, the recommendation will be "neutral 

position." Votes that may result in a “neutral position” may still be forwarded with 

recommendations that express the concerns and recommendations of the individual 

subcommittee members. 

 
2. In certain circumstances where positions are in alignment with the intent of the WABO 

Position Paper as adopted by the membership, or of a time sensitive nature, the 

Government Relations Committee Chair and the President may directly make 

recommendations for such positions.  

 

3. The Government Relations Committee Chair and the Executive Director shall forward 

potential members names to the President for making appointments to the 

subcommittee. 

 
4. Except for the Government Relations Committee Chair and the President, the voting 

representatives may serve a two-year appointment, with continued service by approval of 

the President. 

 

5. The subcommittee will develop the annual WABO Legislative Position Paper to present to the 

Government Relations Committee for additional review. The WABO Position Paper shall be 

formally presented and adopted by the WABO general membership. 

 
6. The WABO lobbyist shall monitor legislative proposals and inform the Executive Director and 

Government Relations Committee Chair of such legislation. The Executive Director shall 

forward proposals to subcommittee members and may include any lobbyist's comments. The 

subcommittee members shall report to the Executive Director and Government Relations 

Committee Chair their support, opposition or monitor position in a timely manner. 



 

 

 

 

 

 
7. When a position issue that has significant impacts on WABO arises and is not addressed in 

the Position Paper, the subcommittee shall provide the information on the position to the 

Executive Board.  The Executive Board may decide to include membership 

participation, such as via a poll or survey of the entire membership to assist them in 

determining a position. 

 

 

When approved, member polls and surveys may be accomplished using online survey software. The 

subcommittee will make every effort to provide neutral language in the wording of the poll questions. 

Membership shall be provided with a copy of the proposed legislation as submitted to the legislature, any 

insight from the WABO lobbyist, plus statements for or against the proposal. Wording will be reviewed by the 

Executive Board and the Executive Director. 

 

The Executive Director shall administer the online voting stipulating a clear date and hour voting closes. At 

the direction of the Executive Board, the Executive Director shall report voting results to the general 

membership. 





























(per IEBC 2006 Table A3-A).































ELECTRICAL BOARD REPORT 

Prepared by John Brickey, Electrical Board Representative for WABO and Cities with 

electrical jurisdiction. 

 

The Spring Electrical Board meeting will be on April 25, 2019 at Spokane, WA.  I will be 

absent from the WABO Spring meeting while in attendance at the Electrical Board 

meeting and respectfully submit the following report. 

 

 

Highlights from the October 25, 2018 and January 24, 2019 Electrical Board meetings: 

 

Steve Thornton, Chief Electrical Inspector for the State, invited city electrical inspectors 

to participate in inspector training on January 9, 2019 that qualifies for continuing 

education necessary to maintain electrical certification.  This has been an annual 

invitation from the Chief for several years and is offered at no cost to city jurisdictions.  It 

is very beneficial to the cities with electrical jurisdiction and their inspectors, and I 

suggest that WABO may want to consider some form of recognition and appreciation for 

the benefit received by WABO member jurisdictions with electrical programs. 

 

Nineteen stakeholder meetings were announced for 2019 and posted on the Labor and 

Industries Electrical Section website at http://www.ElectricalProgram.Lni.wa.gov/ .  All 

but six of these meetings have been held with the remainder to be held in April and May.  

These meetings are held annually and are a great opportunity to interact with the Chief 

Electrical inspector and his staff regarding local cooperation and coordination with 

building/electrical department plan review and inspection staff. 

 

The L&I Technical Advisory Committee met on December 5, 2018 in Tacoma to make 

recommendation on WAC Rule Revisions.  Thank you to city jurisdiction participants 

Tim Hingtgen of Bellevue and John Hosea of Kirkland.  The following items of interest 

were address (not an all-inclusive list): 

• Rules regarding how appeals will be handled for cities choosing to enforce 

electrical worker certification and trainee supervision laws as now allowed 

since the enactment of ESHB 1952.  Jurisdictions considering assumption 

of licensing compliance for L&I should consider the financial impacts and 

lack of control over the appeal process that will become effective on July 

1,2019 before committing to this new responsibility. 

• A new definition was added for “new building” to include setting of a 

manufactured home – the result is clarification that property owners or 

leaseholders cannot install wiring for a mobile or manufacture home and 

then offer that home for rent, sale or lease without an electrical contractor 

licensing and electrical worker certification. 

• On-site sewage disposal system alarms will be required to be supplied by 

an electrical circuit independent of the pump circuit. 

• Cable, raceway and receptacle markings required for emergency electrical 

systems subject to NEC Article 700 must be orange in color. 

http://www.electricalprogram.lni.wa.gov/


• An added exemption from electrical permit requirement now includes 

low-voltage circuits for landscape lighting and antennas for wireless 

animal containment fences. 

• Civil penalties for persons violating electrical contracting/licensing laws 

within the State’s jurisdiction, and within cities jurisdiction (cited by state 

personnel), will increase from $500 to $1,000 for first offenses, from 

$1,500 to $2,000 for the second offense and from $6,000 to $10,000 for 

each offence after the third offense. 

• There are also numerous rule changes relating to electrical apprenticeship, 

like-in-kind replacement of electrical devices, and qualifications for 

electrical licensing and certification. 

• The effective date for rule changes will be July 1, 2019. 

 

To review all proposed amendments to WAC 296-46B please visit the Labor & Industries 

Electrical Division website at http://www.ElectricalProgram.Lni.wa.gov/ under the Rule 

Development section. 

 

Appeals to electrical violations and administrative law judge decisions continue to 

average 2-3 per Electrical Board meeting. 

 

The state electrical fund balance on December 31, 2018 was $11,660,991 which is about 

5.5 times the average monthly operating expenditures. 

 

L&I customer service data reported to the Electrical Board is as follows: 

• 36,434 state electrical permits were sold in the last quarter of 2018 

• 94% of all state electrical permits were purchased and processed online 

• 63% of homeowners purchased state electrical permits online 

• 84% of inspection requests were performed within 24 hours of request 

• 95% of inspection requests were performed within 48 hours of request 

• 2,036 focused citations and warnings for licensing, certification, no permit, 

failing to supervise trainees violations were issued in the 4th quarter of 2018 

 

Report submitted April 23, 2019 

http://www.electricalprogram.lni.wa.gov/

	01 Agenda Leavenworth - Spring 2019
	02 MINUTES Jan 31 2019
	03 Spring 2019 Attendee List
	04 Relocations Recognitions Memorials (Spring 2019)
	05 WABO Sponsor List (2019)
	06 2019 Schedule of Events (SPRING)
	07 2019 ABM Advance Meeting Notice (Semiahmoo)
	08 ACO's  (Spring 2019)
	09 Meeting Financials - Spring 19
	Budget Comparison 033119
	P & L Summary 033119
	Balance Sheet 033119

	10 Leadership Nomination Form
	11 Award Nomination Form
	12 legislative position procedures  approved 022819
	13 Governor Proclamation BSM 2019
	14 COAP Flyer (Spring 2019)
	15 Volunteer Opportunities (merged 9-24-18)
	16 Social Activities Invitation
	Golf & Social (Baren Haus)
	Golf Trophies & Social Directions (Spring 2019)

	17  Professional Development - 2019 Spring Meeting
	18 Prof Dev Handout - EarthquakeHomeRetrofitPlanset
	19 ELECTRICAL BOARD REPORT for WABO Spring 2019

	Name: 
	Title: 
	Title2: 
	Jurisdiction: 
	Address: 
	CityStateZip: 
	Phone: 
	FAX: 
	EMail: 
	President: Off
	First VP: Off
	Second VP: Off
	TC: Off
	EI: Off
	CR: Off
	OS: Off
	F: Off
	GR: Off
	EM: Off
	A: Off
	Title Date: 


